Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 07 May 2024 12:48

To: Smrutika Thoti; Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar

Subject: FW: Offer letter for Design concept at Delhi -T3

Dear Nimisha,
Please Create Cost centre in SAFAL
Delhi T3 International Terrace — 781 Sq mt

Dear Smrutika,

Please upload PR as below scope
e Concept design Presentation
e CIVIL, MEP & Kitchen - GFC and BOQ post approvals of concept design
e Structural consultancy

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: WhiteWater Design <creative@whitewaterdesign.in>

Sent: 02 May 2024 12:04 PM

To: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Offer letter for Design concept at Delhi -T3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Binu
As discussed updated fee structure for T3-Delhi Airport

Scope of works



Furniture layouts with renders for individual brands
Stage 1

Concept design Design Presentation

Fee structure

Nando’s - 250000/-

Thirdwave coffee - 175000/-

Bar - 250000/-

Food court area and main facade 150000/-

Total A 825000/-

The schedule of deliverables will be 7 to 10 working days from approvals of zoning and furniture layout
Stage 2

CIVIL / MEP - GFC and BOQ post approvals of concept design
Nando’s - 300000/-

Thirdwave coffee - 250000/-

Bar - 300000/-

Food court area - 300000/-

Total B - 1150000/-

Structural consultancy - 400000/-

Total A 825000/-

Total B 1150000/-

Structural consultancy 400000/-
2375000/-

Taxes will be extra as actual
The schedule of deliverables for GFC would be 21 working days post approvals on design package for individual brands

Regards
Dhyanesh

On Wed, May 1, 2024 at 10:46 AM WhiteWater Design <creative@whitewaterdesign.in> wrote:

Dear Binu

The fee structure for design concept development for T3



Scope of works
Furniture layouts with renders for individual brands

Fee structure

Nando’s - 250000/-
Thirwave coffee - 200000/-
Bar - 250000/-

Food court area - 150000/-

Taxes will be extra as actual
The schedule of deliverables will be 7 to 10 working days from approvals of zoning and furniture layout

Regards
Dhyanesh



